



## سيرة ذاتية

فوزي عبدالله عوض بكورة

الجوال : 00967773598314 او المنزل : 0096705412626

الايمل : [fawzifaaz@gmail.com](mailto:fawzifaaz@gmail.com)

### نبذة مهنية مختصرة :

- § مهندس مدني لدي الخبرة والمعرفة في الاشراف على تنفيذ الاعمال المدنية المختلفة ( اعمال انشائية – تشطيبات – ترميم مباني ) و لدي القدرة على إدارة و تخطيط المشاريع ضمن فريق العمل و في حدود الوقت و الميزانية المحددة .
- § لدي القدرة على اعداد جداول الكميات و المواصفات و تحليل الأسعار لبنود الاعمال و اعداد وثائق المناقصات .
- § لدي الفهم لطبيعة عمل المنظمات و المؤسسات الغير حكومية و أنشطتها.

### البيانات الشخصية :

§ تاريخ الميلاد: 18- أكتوبر - 1984م.

§ مكان الميلاد : تريم - حضرموت

§ الحالة الاجتماعية: متزوج.

§ الجنسية: يمني.

§ مكان الإقامة : المكلا – حضرموت

### الخبرة العملية :

§ مؤسسة اركان حضرموت للمقاولات المعمارية والانشائية بالمكلا من 2018/7/20 م الي الان .

- مسؤول قسم التسعير و المناقصات بالمؤسسة .
- مدير مشروع برج المحضار التجاري بالمكلا (10 أدوار ) .
- مدير مشروع المجمع السياحي بناي الضباط بالمكلا (مبنيي المطعم و رجال الاعمال )
- مهندس مشرف لمشروع مدارس حضرموت العالمية بالمكلا و مشروع فندق سياحي مكون من 12 دور إضافة لفلل و مباني سكنية .

§ منظمة MOORE STEPHENS ( يونيو – 2020 م )

○ مهندس ميداني لتحقق من اعمال إعادة تاهيل المرافق الصحية حضرموت الوادي

§ مؤسسة احمد حسين الهمامي (مشروع مدينة انماء – المرحلة 11+12 الحسوة – عدن ) من 2015/2/11 الى

2016/6/15م.

○ مهندس موقع

§ الشركة الوطنية للتطوير العقاري المحدودة (مدينة السلام – عدن) من تاريخ 2010/8/1م إلى 2015/2/10م

- مهندس مصمم انشائي و مشرف هيكل وتشطيبات .
- مدير المشروع من تاريخ 2013/12/15 الى 2015/2/10م.

§ مشروع التخرج (التصميم الإنشائي لعمارة سكنية مكونة من (9) تسعة ادوار).

§ تصاميم معمارية و انشائية واشراف على مشاريع خاصة.

## المؤهلات العلمية :

2010 - 2009

§ جامعة عدن – كلية الهندسة

○ بكالوريوس هندسة مدنية.

○ التقدير: جيد جدا

2004 - 2003

§ ثانوية السويدي – بنين

○ شهادة الثانوية العامة.

## التدريب :

○ دورة في برنامج اوتوكاد – 20 ساعة.

○ دورة في برنامج استاد برو 2006 - 30 ساعة.

○ دورة في برنامج ايتابس -30 ساعة

○ برنامج فن التقدير و الفوز بالمناقصات.

## المهارات :

§ اللغة :

○ لغة عربية: اللغة الأم.

○ لغة إنجليزية: جيد جدا نطقا و كتابة.

§ الكمبيوتر:

○ إجادة برامج ويندوز وميكروسوفت أوفيس.

○ إجادة برنامج أوتوكاد (2D).

○ إجادة برنامج ايتابس

○ اجادة برنامج مايكروسوفت بروجكت

§ المهارات الشخصية :

○ القدرة على العمل و التعامل مع فريق العمل ، و تحمل ضغوط العمل ، و تبادل الأفكار و الآراء.

○ القدرة على اعداد التقارير اليومية و الأسبوعية و الشهرية للمشاريع .

## المراجع

. متاحة عند الطلب .

# Curriculum Vitae

## Fawzi Abdullah Awadh Bukoora

Cell Phone: +967 773598314 OR 0096705412626

Email Address: [fawzifaaz@gmail.com](mailto:fawzifaaz@gmail.com)



## Profile

---

I am a seasoned engineer with over 14 years of practical experience under my belt in supervising the implementation of various architectural projects such as construction, finishes, and renovations. I have the expertise to manage and plan projects within a team, while adhering to the specified timeframe and budget constraints.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

---

- § Marial Status: Married
- § Date of Birth: 18/Oct./ 1984
- § Place of Birth: Tarim, Hadhramout
- § Nationality: Yemeni
- § Address: Tarim, Hadhramout

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

- § **ARKAN Hadhramout for Contracting & Architectural Construction**  
20/7/2018 until now
  - Responsible for costing and bidding department
  - Project manager for Al-Mihdhar Commercial Tower-Hadhramout
  - Project manager of the Tourist Complex at the Police Officers Club-Hadramout (Restaurant and Bussinssmen Blocks)
  - Supervisor engineer for Hadhramout International Schools
  - Supervisor engineer for several residential buidings and villas
- § **MOORE STEPHENS Organization ( July 2020 )**
  - Field engineer for verifying the rehabilitation work of health facilities in Wadi Hadramout
- § **Ahmed Hassain Alhamamy for Contracting & Construction** 11/02/2015 to 15/06/2016
  - Site supervisor engineer for Enama City Project–Aden
- § **Al-Watania Ltd. Co. for Real Estate Development**  
01/08/2010 to 10/02/2015
  - Supervisor engineer for Al-Salam City – Aden
  - Quantity and design
  - Project manager for Al-Salam City – Aden

## EDUCATION

---

- § Aden University, Faculty of Engineering  
2005- 2010
  - Civil Engineering Department, The Obtained Grade B (very good)
- § Asswairy Secondary School, Obtained Grade (very good, 88.12%)  
2001-2003

## TRAINING COURSES& CERTIFICATIONS

---

- § Course in AutoCAD 2007 program (20 hour s).
- § Course in StaadPro.2006 program (30 hours ) .
- § Course in etabs program (30 hours ) .
- § Course in submitting and winning tenders
- § Summer training in supervisor engineering (structural)
- § Summer training in supervisor engineering (transportation )

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

---

- § Excellent computer skills (Microsoft Office, AutoCAD 2d,StaadPro.2006,etabs ,MS project )
- § Excellent communication and interpersonal skill
- § Efficient team skills
- § Hard working and have ability to work under stress.
- § Writing skills to write descriptive and technical reports
- § Professional at preparing quantity schedules, specifications, bidding documents, and price analysis
- § Functional understanding of the nature of work in NGOs and their activities.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

- § Arabic: Native Language
- § English (Very good spoken & written)

## REFERENCES

---

- § Available upon request